From: John Gunn <John.Gunn@ccsa.org.au>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Michael Wright <michael@ieu.asn.au>; Sophie Margaret Whish
<Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au>; Rhys Kingston <Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au>;
MCarter@aisnsw.edu.au; Anthony Odgers <aodgers@ieu.org.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Carol
Matthews <carol@ieu.asn.au>

Subject: AM2020/24 Educational Services (Teachers) Award 2010

Dear Associate,

Re: AM2020/24 Educational Services (Teachers) Award 2010

| refer to the Independent Education Union of Australia’s (IEUA) email on this matter, dated 11 June
2020.

Community Connections Solutions Australia Limited (CCSA) supports the consent position reached
between the IEUA, NSWBC/ABI and the AlSs.

CCSA concurs with the joint views expressed in the IEUA email that the Commission does not need to
make a finding, binding declaration of rights or comment as to how the existing award clause currently
operates, or has operated for the last 10 years.

CCSA supports a variation to the 2020 version of the Award so that casuals working in Long Day Care do
receive an additional 4% payment. We agree that the Commission can make the variation set out in the
draft determination attached to the IEUA’s email without the need for a hearing. However, if useful to
the Commission, CCSA can provide additional submissions.
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Megan Mendham

Chief Executive Officer



Kind Regards,

John Gunn

Community Connections Solutions Australia
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